



SAGAR GUNDUPKAR

Senior Web Designer

CONTACT

- sagargundupkar@gmail.com
- +91 7676211771
- www.linkedin.com/in/sagar-gundupkar
- Electronic city, Bengaluru 560100, India

SYNOPSIS OF PROFILS

Creative and detail-oriented graphic designer with 5+ years of experience, exceptional skill level and Effective time management skills and the ability to meet deadlines. Able to handle multiple tasks daily, I use a creative approach to problem solve. Have experience in working as part of a team and individually. Ability to manage the project and maintaining the Project tracking sheet.

Knowledge of Graphic Design, Web Design, UI/UX Design, Interactive pdf, Newsletters, Brochures, Flyers, Posters, Banners & Social media tile with Social media management, Designing Websites and layouts of the various client's, Google Ad Banners Designing with Different Sizes, Print Designs, Typography, Infographics, Vectors Editing, Images Editing, Cover Pages, Ad campaigns etc.

Knowledge of Coding, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, WordPress, Creating websites and editing templates.

SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Figma
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Filmora 9
- HTML/CSS
- Bootstrap
- Team Work
- Creativity
- Visual Studio Code (code editor)

WORK EXPERIENCES



WEB DESIGNER |||

vSplash Techlabs Private Limited (Client Godaddy)
(Oct-2023 To Till Working)



- Conceptualize original website design ideas that simplify complex roadblocks.
- Create wireframes, storyboards, user flows, process flows, and site maps.
- communicate design ideas and Proven work experience as a web designer.
- Proficiency in Figma, Photoshop, Illustrator, or other visual design and wireframing tools.
- Demonstrable web design skills with a strong portfolio and Up-to-date with the latest web trends.



FREELANCER SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

NexSPACE IT Solutions
(Fab-2022 To Sep-2023)



- Conceptualize original website design
- Maintaining records (Detailing the projects in Excell)
- Incorporating changes as per the client advice.
- Submitting the clean output file to the client with mail description.

2022 - 2023



SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Indegene
(Apr-2021 To Jan-2022)



- Developed numerous health care brand designs newsletters, infographics, illustrations, Storyboard interactive Pdf. Ensured brand consistency throughout various marketing projects.
- Managed up to 5 projects or tasks at a given time while under pressure Created
- print materials, such as posters, flyers, and brochures detailing campus-wide events Contributing to team efforts by accomplishing tasks as needed
- Analyzing the job and the client requirements thoroughly and Acknowledging to the
- email and raise queries if any.

2021 - 2022



WEB AND GRAPHIC DESIGNER

AnexGATE Network Security Solutions
(Aug-2018 To Mar-2021)



- Managed up to 6 projects or tasks at a given time while under pressure
- Handling Social media platforms, and Created Networking Stencils Design, Icons, network diagrams design, Project management, Posters, flyers, Mailers, Banners Design with Different Sizes, brochures, exhibition Stands, Social media tile, Vectors Editing, Images Editing, Video, and invitations to promote events
- Websites and layouts Designing and development

2018- 2021



WEB AND GRAPHIC DESIGNER

iDREAMS Trade & Events Pvt.Ltd
(Aug-2017 To Jul-2018)



- Collaboration with Marketing and Content Teams, Print Production, Event Collateral Design (Posters, flyers, banners, brochures, exhibition Stands, Social media tile, Vectors Editing, Images Editing, Video, and invitations to promote events)
- Websites and layouts Designing and development

2017 - 2018



EDUCATION

- > **B.COM (Bachelor's of Commerce)** from Karnatak University, Dharwad (2015)
- > **Web and Graphic Designing** from Internet academy Bangalore
- > **UX Design(Figma)** from Google Career Certificates
- > **Complete Web & Mobile Designer in 2023: UI/UX, Figma, +more** from udemys (present learning)



LANGUAGES

- > English,
- > Hindi
- > Kannada
- > Marathi